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Malave, Erin

From: Jennifer C. Erdelyi [jerdelyi@citlaw.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11:53 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Chuck Grimsley; Fred E. Karlinsky; Rich J. Fidei
Subject: Change of Address - FPCA-CCE

This is to advise that the address for Charles J. Grimsley, Chairman and Director for Florida Property and
Casualty Association-CCE, Inc. (Document # N02000007649), has changed. Mr. Grimsley's new address is:

——

3909 NL.E. 163rd Street
Suite 304
North Miami Beach, FL 33160

Mr. Grimsley is also the Registered Agent for the corporation, and we are separately in the process of filing the
required Change of Registered Agent form with the Division of Corporations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your
assistance.

Jennifer C. Erdelyi, Esq.

Colodny, Fass, Talenfeld, Karlinsky & Abate, P.A.
One Financial Plaza, 23rd Floor

100 Southeast Third Avenue

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33394

Phone: (954) 492-4010

Fax: (954) 492-1144

jerdelyi@cftlaw.com

TMS

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for use of the addressee(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or an autherized employee or agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail
from your records. Thank you for your cooperation.

Disclaimer regarding Uniform Electronic Transactions Act ("UETA") (Florida Statutes Section 668.50): If this
communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication;
contract formation in this matter shall only occur with manually-affixed original signatures on original documents.
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